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Legidative File No: 2007-0411

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Ledlie, Clerk 2461
DATE: June 14, 2007

SUBJECT: ClassC Liquor License—New From Quota, Los Cuatro Amigos

REQUEST:

A request for aNew from Quota Class C license was received from Los Cuatro Amigos, Inc. for a new
Mexican restaurant to be located at 870 S. Rochester Road. Thisisthe site of the former Family Buggy.
The applicants are Chery Fields, Mark Fields and Federico Gomez.

BACKGROUND:

The applicants submitted their application, fees, and plans for their proposed restaurant. The applicants
advised that they were redevel oping the site of the former Family Buggy. They are doing minor
renovations that are for the most part cosmetic. The application was reviewed by the Building, Fire and
Sheriff’s Departments with no objections. The Liquor License Technical Review Committee met on May
7, 2007 to review the application and met with the applicants. There was discussion related to the
number of licenses available (2) from quota. The committee agreed this would be a good reuse of a
location, however, they did not come to a consensus as to approval or denial of the request. There was
additional discussion with afollow-up letter regarding the new Liquor License law regarding the
Development Districts Act from the applicants’ attorney. At thistime, the City Council has not directed
action regarding this matter.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Liquor Technical Review Committee did not reach consensus as to arecommendation. Asaresult,
thisitem comesto City Council for their determination of approval or denial. Two resolutions are
included in the packet.
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